
Will set something up. thanks

From: Blanchard, Dominique <Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 9:04 AM

To: Baird, Louise <Louise.Baird@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: Re: DM COVID Governance

Yeah we should talk. I just sat in on a meeting with her and Thao.  Do you have any windows today?

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 28, 2020, at 8:11 AM, Baird, Louise <Louise.Baird@pco-bcp.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi Dominique. This is the DM Covid committee? I haven’t discussed at all with Christyne. Happy to chat. 

Let me know and I can give you a quick call. Thanks

From: Blanchard, Dominique <Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 7:54 AM

To: Baird, Louise <Louise.Baird@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: DM COVID Governance

Hi!  I think our teams have connected, but I just wanted to touch base re this new Committee that 

Christyne will be chairing.  There is likely to be (once TOR and standing agenda get firmed up) an FPT 

coordination dimension to it.  She and Thao had discussed the utility of being able to touch base on FPT 

issues with the most implicated DMs, who are also chairs of all the sub-committees (DM EMC, DM 

Vaccines, DM Borders, etc).

Happy to chat more!  It’s a bit of a moving target at the moment

Dom
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